Childhood Discipleship Leader S.K.I.L.L. Lesson # 7

TeamKid

- Each TeamKid meeting begins with prayer and reciting the <u>TeamKid motto</u> and <u>TeamKid verse.</u>
- Each session is designed to be <u>1 ½ hour</u> long. But you can adjust it to fit your schedule.
- What are 4 of the most important resources you will need to teach TeamKid?

B*ible*

Leader Guide with enhanced CD

A*ctivity* book.

M<u>issions</u> DVD

- What are the three age divisions for TeamKid?
 - o **Preschool** ages **3-K**
 - o Children grades 1-3 and 4-6
- Plan a TeamKid Club for every <u>25-30</u> children and every <u>20</u> preschoolers.
- List the 4 types of leaders for the ideal teaching situation.
 - o Head Coach
 - o Coach
 - o Recreation Captain
 - o Refreshments Captain
- What is the bare minimum number of teachers per room? <u>2</u>
- A lot of the lessons call for the use of the Giant <u>floor mat</u>
- The *lesson* begins as the first child enters the room. It lasts 10 minutes.
- Preschoolers also have an <u>early arrival activity</u>.
- The Work-Out is the main part of the lesson. It lasts 20 -25 minutes.
- <u>Reach-Out</u> is the mission's part of TeamKid. It lasts 10-15 minutes and comes with an optional <u>Missions DVD</u>. Preschoolers do not have a formal mission's time each week.
- The <u>Scoreboards</u> are found in the front of the ACTIVITY BOOK and can be used to keep track of memory verses, attendance, Bible brought and several other things.
- **Stretching** is when the children learn their memory verse and lasts 10-15 minutes
- The <u>Tournament</u> is the fun and games part of TeamKid. It is where the kids and Coaches can learn together through play.
- <u>Cool-Down</u> is when the kids get a simple snack. It is also a time for the <u>Head</u>
 <u>Coach</u> to make closing statements and leave the kids with a parting thought.

Childhood Discipleship Leader S.K.I.L.L. Lesson #7

Listening Guide TeamKid

Each TeamKid meeting begins with p	orayer and reciting the	and
Each session is designed to beschedule.	long. But you can adjust it to	o fit your
What are 4 of the most important res	ources you will need to teach Te	amKid?
L Guide with	enhanced	
A book.		
MDVD		
What are the three age divisions for	TeamKid?	
0	ages	
og	grades and	
Plan a TeamKid Club for every		eschoolers.
List the 4 types of leaders for the idea	•	
o HC_		
CCapta	• .	
o RCapta	in ·	
o RCapta		
What is the bare minimum number of		
A lot of the lessons call for the use of	the Giant	
The begins as the first	child enters the room. It lasts 10	0 minutes.
Preschoolers also have an		
The is the main		minutes
is the mi		
minutes and comes with an optional	•	
have a formal mission's time each we		
The are found in		K and can
be used to keep track of memory versother things.	ses, attendance, Bible brought a	nd several
•	the children learn their memory v	erse and
lasts 10-15 minutes.		
The is the fu	in and games part of TeamKid. It	is where
the kids and Coaches can learn toge		

Childhood Discipleship Leader S.K.I.L.L. Lesson # 7

•	i	s when the kids get a simple snack. It is also a time
	for the	to make closing statements and leave
	the kids with a parting though	nt.